
From: Teresa Rabbetts <TRabbetts@dorset.gov.uk> 
To: "phyllidaculpin@btopenworld.com" <phyllidaculpin@btopenworld.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018, 15:08 
Subject: RE: Bridport Area housing list for Neighbourhood Plan 
  
Hi 
  
As requested – the housing need figures in size & band. 
  
Best wishes 
  
Teresa 
  
   
January 2018 

 Applicant & Band Count  
BRONZE 161 
Couple requiring studios or 1 bedroom 37 

Family requiring 2 bedrooms 36 

Family requiring 3 bedrooms 10 
Family requiring 4 bedrooms 1 

Single person requiring studios or 1 bedroom 77 

  
EC 

  
3 

Family requiring 2 bedrooms 1 

Single person requiring studios or 1 bedroom 2 

  
GOLD 

  
46 

Couple requiring studios or 1 bedroom 3 
Family requiring 2 bedrooms 8 

Family requiring 3 bedrooms 5 

Family requiring 4 bedrooms 2 

Family requiring 4-5 bedrooms 1 
Single person requiring studios or 1 bedroom 27 

  
INELIG 

  
36 

Couple requiring studios or 1 bedroom 5 

Family requiring 2 bedrooms 12 

Family requiring 3 bedrooms 10 
Single person requiring studios or 1 bedroom 9 

  
SILVER 

  
183 

Couple requiring studios or 1 bedroom 12 

Family requiring 2 bedrooms 59 

Family requiring 3 bedrooms 37 

Family requiring 4 bedrooms 4 
Family requiring 4-5 bedrooms 3 

Single person requiring studios or 1 bedroom 68 

    

    

Grand Total 429 
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